

To: Ben Shull
E-Mail: Ben.Shull@peakinternet.com
From: Leann Nguyen
Date: July 30, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0778-EX-CN-2026

Message:

Per the 6 GHz report and order:

- Indoors testing is only allowed to conduct either in the 5925-7125 MHz band or in the 6.425-6.525 GHz (U-NII-6) and 6.875-7.125 GHz (U-NII-8) bands, in the FCC FORM 442, please confirm the frequency band(s) and amend the output power/ERP of Mimosa Networks C6x-PTP or N5x-25 antenna (with antenna gain of 25 dBi) from 63.1 mW /19.95 W to 3mW/0.61 W.

- Outdoors testing is only allowed to conduct in the 5.925-6.425 GHz (U-NII-5) and 6.525-6.875 GHz (U-NII-7) bands. If this is outdoor testing, in the FCC FORM 442, please amend the proposed 5925-7125 MHz band to 5.925-6.425 GHz (U-NII-5) and 6.525-6.875 GHz (U-NII-7) bands, and amend the output power/ERP of Mimosa Networks C6x-PTP or N5x-25 antenna (with antenna gain of 25 dBi) from 63.1 mW /19.95 W to 12.6mW/2.43W

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of July 30, 2026 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 104193